


 
OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
PROJECT NO. 43-16-07 RE-BID 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS THROUGH 10:00 AM ON SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
 
Q#1 I had a question concerning the joint opening after the new concrete is placed. Is 

there anything the contractor is required to install in this location across the 
entire joint? The gap seems rather large along with the ¼” – 1” elevation 
difference between new concrete and existing L6x4x1/2 steel joint. 

 
A#1 Plan Sheet 2 of 5 is revised through this Addendum No. 1 to provide a detail adding an 

elastomeric concrete header to the top of the existing angle to help smooth out the 
transition from deck to abutment.   

  
Q#2 Is there additional concrete added to the estimated quantities as a contingency? 

We are coming up with just under 9 CY for the pour – 1’1” x 1’1.25” x 197’ 3.25” = 
8.74 CY. 

 
A#2 The estimated quantities include a contingency. 
  
Q#3 Will any of the stages be allowed to be closed for more than one day? If not, will 

traffic be allowed to drive on the temporary road plates incase work is not 
completed within the business hours? 

 
A#3 Single lane closures may exceed one day.  All work in two lane closures must be 

completed continuously once demolition commences and the center lane closure shall 
be removed by 6AM the next morning.  The contractor shall plan his work accordingly.  
Traffic will not be permitted to drive on the temporary road plates. 

 
Q#4 As this project is bidding on a Friday afternoon, I had questions regarding the 

required submittals in Article 2.7. Section 2.7.2 states the Bid Guaranty, Power of 
Attorney, and Bidder’s Affidavit are due within 24 hours of bid opening. Section 
2.7.4 states a completed Confidential Financial Statement and Experience 
Questionnaire are due within 24 hours of bid opening. Section 2.7.5 states a 
demonstration of Good Faith Effort is due within 2 calendar days of bid opening.  
Are these items assumed to be due on Saturday, Sept. 10 and Sunday, Sept. 11, 
respectively, or will the due dates for these items be pushed into the following 
week due to the dates falling on a weekend? 

 
A#4 The due dates are the following week.  The 24-hour submittals (bond, power of attorney 

Affidavit and Questionnaire) must be received before 2PM on September 12, 2016.  The 
demonstration of Good Faith Efforts must be received before 2PM on September 13, 
2016. 

 
 
Q#5 On plan pages 4/5 and 5/5 it says under the stage # for stages 2 and 4 “night time 

lane closure”.  Do you expect the work in these 2 stages to be completed and 
open in one night? 

 



 
A#5 Single lane closures may exceed one day.  All work in two lane closures must be 

completed continuously once demolition commences and the center lane closure shall 
be removed by 6AM the next morning.  The contractor shall plan his work accordingly.  
Traffic will not be permitted to drive on the temporary road plates. 

 
Q#6 Plan note 1. on sheet 4/5 and 5/5 state "upon completion of the project, all mot 

devices shall be returned to the otic elmore maintenance garage".  Is OTIC 
supplying MOT devices for this project? 

 
A#6 There is a single lane closure utilizing drums currently in place.  As per the notes on 

Sheet 4 of 5, the existing drums are to be maintained by the contractor and upon 
completion of the project, they shall be returned to the Elmore Maintenance Garage.  All 
other MOT devices shall be provided, placed, and removed by the contractor. 

 
Q#7  Will OTIC allow center lane closures to extend beyond 6:00 a.m. to perform Stage 2 

and Stage 4 work?  Can Zone remain in place until work is complete? 
 
A#7 Single lane closures may exceed one day.  All work in the two lane closures identified in 

Stages 2 and 4 must be completed continuously once demolition commences and the 
center lane closure shall be removed by 6 AM the next morning.  The contractor shall 
plan his work accordingly.  Traffic will not be permitted to drive on the temporary road 
plates. 

 
Q#8  Will OTIC allow traffic to run on road plates in between MOT shifts? 
 
Q#8 Traffic will not be permitted to drive on the temporary road plates. 
 
 
MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 
 
Modifications to the Plan Drawings: Revisions to Plan Sheet 2 of 5 are called out in the 
attached with a cloud and deletions are marked with a revision triangle as thus: 
 
 
 
Addendum No. 1 to Contract 43-16-07 RE-BID: 
 
 
      
 (Firm Name) 
 
      
 (Signature) 
  
      
 (Printed Name) 
 
Date:       

 



 EXPANSION JOINT - REMOVAL SECTION  EXPANSION JOINT - PROPOSED SECTION 
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